
From: Elaine Bennett
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; fragone@xstratazinc.ca
Subject: RE: 2BE-HAK0915 Assignment
Date: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 5:26:54 PM

Hi Phyllis,
 
Thank you for the email. 
 
The sale has not yet been finalized.  However, we are making progress and hope to be in a position
soon to advise you that it has closed.
 
Best regards,
 
Elaine Bennett
VP Finance & CFO
Sabina Gold & Silver Corp.
 
930 West First Street, Suite 202
North Vancouver, BC, V7P 3N4
Tel:  604-998-4178
Fax: 604-998-1051
ebennett@sabinagoldsilver.com
www.sabinagoldsilver.com
 
 
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: September 21, 2011 3:13 PM
To: Elaine Bennett; fragone@xstratazinc.ca
Subject: 2BE-HAK0915 Assignment
Importance: High
 
Good afternoon – the Nunavut Water Board forwarded the attached to you on September 6,
2011.  Please advise if the sale has been finalized.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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